Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 29 June 2024 15:40

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Ajit Singh; Sitaram Mistry; Jitesh Makwana

Subject: FW: Invoice Copy - Ahmedabad Outlets

Attachments: Nugreen 81.pdf; VD Ent.191.pdf; Nugreen 77.pdf; Nugreen 79.pdf; Swastic 316.pdf; Swastik 367.pdf; Kanex 35.pdf; Kanex 32.pdf; Kanex 36.pdf; Steel Craft 216.pdf; Middle By Celfrost
196.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Trupti,

APPROVED

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 June 2024 13:24

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Jitesh Makwana <jitesh.makwana@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice Copy - Ahmedabad Outlets
Importance: High

Dear Sir,

Kindly approve attached Invoice to upload on safal —

VENDOR NAME External Doc. No. Amount
Nugreen Building Technologies Private Limited 50%SEMOLINA/PO/24-25/000079/1 35518
Nugreen Building Technologies Private Limited 50%SEMOLINA/PO/24-25/000077/1 35518
Nugreen Building Technologies Private Limited 50%SEMOLINA/PO/24-25/000081/1 41507
V D Enterprises 100%SEMOLINA/PO/24-25/000191/1 12980

1



Swastik Synergy Engineering Pvt Ltd SEMOLINA/PO/24-25/000316 342196
Swastik Synergy Engineering Pvt Ltd SEMOLINA/PO/24-25/000367 151886
KANEX FIRE SOLUTIONS LIMITED SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000035 33217
KANEX FIRE SOLUTIONS LIMITED SEMOLINA/PQ/23-24/000032 33217
KANEX FIRE SOLUTIONS LIMITED SEMOLINA/PO/23-24/000036 33217
Steelcraft food service Equipments Pvt Ltd. 80%SEMOLINA/PO/24-25/000216/1 400269
Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited 100%SEMOLINA/PO/24-25/000196/1 24662

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 28 June 2024 17:34

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Invoice Copy

Importance: High

Dear Ms. Trupti,
Kindly enclosed the attached Invoice copy with sign.
Note:- Steel craft one items sort received. Sitaram talking with the vendor.

Best Regards
Ajit Singh



